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From:  Darryl Brown -

Sent:  Mon, 15 Feb 2021 20:33:36 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Peter Meakin < >, Angus
Llewellyn >

Cc: Chris Bendall L "@ATV-Tpm
Lisa Wilkinson External

>: "Laura Binnie"
>: Myles Farley

Tasha Smithies
Subject: Re: Tonight

[ have a sneaking suspicion that this one might give some of the political spin doctors a small ulcer.

Brittany seems like a genuine, believable, well spoken woman and 1 hope this story contributes to a better
outcome for her.

It would also be remiss of me not to mention the extra help from Andy (editor) today to get us over the line.
Please don't take this the wrong way but I hope I won't have this amount of exposure to out legal team moving
forward.

A credit to all involved ... Thanks.

Darryl

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: Tonight

From: Peter Meakin

To: Angus Llewellyn

CC: Chris Bendall ,"@ATV-Tpm-Staff" ,Lisa Wilkinson External .Darryl Brown ,Laura Binnie ,Mike

Mulgrew ,Myles Farley ,Tasha Smithies ,Drew Heriot
That’s great. You should all be really proud.

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Feb 2021, at 8:06 pm, Angus Llewellyn <} G ot

Arch Angel Darryl, high priest of editing. Also assisted by Arch Angel Drew who looked after
much of the music.

Superb team to work with you lot. Thanks.

And Brittany is doing well. She and her partner are very happy with the story.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 7:52 pm, Chris Bendall < G ot

Hi all —a huge congratulation to the Canberra Story team — Lisa, Angus, Pete, Daryl, Laura,
Myles, Mike and Tasha.

An outstanding piece of journalism and storytelling. Well done.

Chris Bendall
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